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Legislative File No:  2005-0700 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: December 7, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Districts Study Committee Appointments 
 
 
City Council at its regular meeting of November 30, 2005 nominated the following people to fill the two 
(2) two-year terms on the Historic Districts Study Committee: 
 

• Rev. Pamela Whately 
• LaVere Webster,  
• Charles Tischer 

 
In addition to Rev. Whately’s and Mr. Webster’s Candidate Questionnaires, which were previously 
included in the packet, a copy of Mr. Tischer’s Candidate Questionnaire has also been provided for your 
review.   
 
The process for appointing members is as follows: 
 

• Vice President Holder will ask if there are any additional nominees 
 
• Vice President Holder will declare the nominations closed 
 
• Vice President Holder will call for a Roll Call Vote and Council Members shall indicate the two 

nominees of their choice. 
 
• Adopt a resolution appointing the two (2) top nominees to two year terms on the Historic District 

Study Committee 
 
As always, if you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me 
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